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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Invitation for Bid IFB-25-003 – Construction of the Beacon Lite Road Improvement Project - dated June 11, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

1. Beacon Lite Bid Form REVISED is included as an attachment to this addendum. Bidders are required to submit the REVISED Bid Form with their bid. Bidders who fail to submit the REVISED Bid Form with their bid will be considered non-responsive. 

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 

[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 9-10 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum acknowledged 
· Required Documentation
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· Submission Form
· Completed W9
· Bid Bond
· Work Plan and Schedule
· Bid Form

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.


RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1.) Would the County be open to providing a virtual option for the pre-proposal meeting, in addition to in person?

1a.) Yes. A virtual option for the pre-proposal meeting was provided on 6/24/2025. 

[bookmark: _Hlk202347039]2.) Will El Paso County allow ADS HP Storm per AASHTO M330 (corrugated dual wall polypropylene storm pipe) to be bid as a value engineer alternate to the RCP storm sewer pipe that is specified on the plans? HP Storm is approved by the City of Colorado Springs per Section 3.1 within the Colorado Springs Drainage Criteria Manual, Volume 1. HP Storm is also approved by CDOT for storm drain: M standard as M-603-4, specification section 712.13, with HP Storm formally on the CDOT APL. HP Storm was recently installed on past County projects including CO Centre Drainage Improvements and Akers Maintenance Yard.

2a.) ADS HP storm pipes may be considered as a replacement for RCP to the awarded contractor as a value engineering change proposal (VECP) per CDOT Standard Specifications, Section 104.07. 

3.) Phase 1 shows construction of a temp gravel road.

3a.) Please refer to the PHASING & TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES on sheet 5 of the construction plans. Specifically notes 1, 2, and 21. The included phasing / traffic control plans is to convey to the contractor the general design elements required to construct the project. The phasing and traffic control plans are not binding and the contractor may develop their own phasing and traffic control plans. The contractor is required to prepare construction phasing plans to be submitted for approval to the engineer prior to construction. Phasing plans shall be the responsibility of the contractor and will not be paid for separately but shall be included in the cost of the work. The actual quantity of devices necessary to construct the project is dependent on phasing and scheduling developed by the Contractor and the MHTs approved by the Engineer. Also see pages 45 - 48 of the Beacon Lite Road Specs. The provided conceptualized traffic control plans are “For Information Only” 

4.) Is there an alignment and profile information associated with this (temp gravel road)? 

4a.) There is no alignment and profile information available. The actual alignment and profile necessary to construct the project is dependent on phasing and scheduling developed by the contractor. The provided conceptualized traffic control plans are “For Information Only”  

5.) Is there a design showing cut/fill quantities (earthwork) for building the temp gravel road?

5a.) There is no design showing cut/fill quantities (earthwork). The actual earthwork necessary to construct the project is dependent on phasing and scheduling developed by the contractor. The provided conceptualized traffic control plans are “For Information Only”

6.) Is the gravel road ABC (class 6) and what is the thickness of the section?

6a.) The temporary gravel road may be any material suitable for a temporary road. It does not have to be ABC (class 6). Keep in mind that the temporary road may have to be removed to construct the final road section / slopes / stabilization. The thickness needs to be adequate to support traffic loads at a minimum 6 inches and be an even driving surface. Contractor is responsible to maintain the temporary road. 

7.) How is this temp gravel road paid for? Should there be a pay item for Detour Pvmt (Gravel)? 

7a.) The temporary gravel road will not be measured and paid for separately but shall be included in the lump sum bid price for Temporary Traffic Control. The provided conceptualized traffic control plans are “For Information Only”

8.) Is the County requiring subgrade prep moisture density for this gravel road?

8a.) If the gravel road will be used for the proposed permanent road, subgrade prep moisture density will be required. Contractor is responsible for maintenance of the temporary road. 

9.) It appears that the waterline will be relocated during construction by others. Does the County have a plan set and schedule for that work so it can be accounted for on the bid schedule submittal?

9a.) The County does not have a plan set or schedule for the waterline relocation. Working days will not be charged if critical path work cannot be completed due to utility conflicts.  
10.) As per Addendum 2, responses should follow the Response Format on pg 9-10 of the IFB. This means a work plan and schedule is required as part of the bid submittal as per item number 8 of page 9 of the Response format. Please confirm that the submittal schedule will be prepared assuming that all the utility relocations have been completed and to complete the project within 302 working days contract time.

10a.) The project shall be completed in 302 working days regardless of the utility status. Do not assume utility relocations have been completed. If utility conflicts exist such that work cannot be completed, a working day will not be “charged” therefore the working days will not be affected. The schedule should show any work that can be completed without utility relocation or occurring concurrently. 

11.) Can we obtain project CADD files for verification of earthwork? 

11a.) CADD files will be provided to the awarded consultant. 

12.) Will the County add an item for Rock Excavation to account for material that may be encountered that cannot be ripped? 

12a.) Yes, Rock Excavation has been added. See updated Bid Form. 

[bookmark: _Hlk202268375]13.) There are references in the plan and a specification for Wildlife Biologist, however there does not appear to be a pay item for one. Is the Wildlife Biologist required and if so can a pay item be provided by the hour?

13a.) Yes, payment will be made under line item Wildlife Biologist see updated bid form. 

14.) Will CADD files be provided with the bid documents? 

14a.) CADD files will be provided to the awarded consultant.

15.) Can this roadway be closed to through traffic and only remain open for local traffic to access their properties? 

15a.) Road closure may be considered for the awarded contractor with County Engineer’s approval.

16.) With the existing roadway being a gravel road, is it an expectation that the contractor will applies a chemical dust pallative during the winter shutdown period?

16a.) There will not be a winter shutdown. Weather days will be issued as needed. 

17.) Will the contractor be required to install temporary pavement markings during phase 3 when traffic is on the asphalt constructed in phase 2, or will barrels be permitted as the other two phases are designed? Will a temporary pavement marking pay item be added if temporary markings are required?

17a.) Barrels will be permitted as long as 10 foot lane widths are maintained. All temporary traffic control devices needed for the contractors phasing and scheduling shall be included in the lump sum bid price for TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL including temporary markings. The provided conceptualized traffic control plans are “For Information Only”

18.) It does not appear there are requirements for the Temporary Gravel Road that is constructed on the west side of the existing road. Can details/requirements be provided so all bidders are bidding the intent of the County?

18a.) See response to question 3. The provided conceptualized traffic control plans are “For Information Only”

19.) The materials & quantities needed to construct the Temporary Gravel Road do not seem to be shown in the quantity tabulations, and there is not a detour pavement item to indicate where this cost should be. Will these items (earthwork and assumed aggregate base) be added to the quantity tabulation, if not will a detour pavement item be added to cover this work?

19a.) The actual quantities necessary to construct the project is dependent on phasing and scheduling developed by the contractor. All items necessary for the temporary gravel road shall be included in the lump sum bid price for TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL. The provided conceptualized traffic control plans are “For Information Only” 

20.) It was stated at the prebid that the Contractors Bid Schedule should be based on all utility relocates being completed prior to NTP. Please confirm this or provide instruction for which utilities should be incorporated into this Bid Schedule.

20a.) Do not assume all utilities have been relocated for your schedule. The project shall be completed in 302 working days regardless of utility relocation status or utility work needed. If work cannot be completed due to utility conflicts no working days will be charged. The schedule should show any work that can be completed without utility relocation or occurring concurrently.

21.) Will toe walls be required for all of the FES? 

21a.) Toe walls are not required or needed for FES. 

22.) What is the required clear zone distance for this project? 

22a.) Clear zones shall meet EPC engineering criteria manual, CDOT M&S drawings, MUTCD standards and details. 

23.) #7 in the IFB mentions CADD files are included, but I didn’t see them attached. Will those be provided? 

23a.) CADD files will be provided to the awarded consultant.

24.) Will the county require 24/7 automatic traffic signals during the project?

24a.) Automatic traffic signals are not required for the project. 

25.) How long after construction completion does the county intend to use the post-construction erosion control force account? Since there is a force account for post-construction erosion control, when will the warranty begin after construction is complete?

25a.) The county intends to use F/A Post-construction erosion control after issuance of substantial completion and for items which are not included in the contract drawings or specifications and which is necessary to control erosion after construction is completed. Warranty will begin after issuance of substantial completion.

26.) Private utility lead times can be significant. Will the county initiate coordination with dry utility owners for relocations and deconflictions with this project prior to the start date so that we can continue that coordination during the project?

26a.) Coordination with utility owners has been on going. The project specifications and plans have detailed information on the conflicts and proposed solutions. All utility owners have requested to complete relocations during construction. A utility coordination meeting will be set up with the awarded contractor at the same time as the preconstruction meeting. 


27.) Will toe walls be required at the flared end sections? Will an inside or outside drop cleanout be required at MH-31 on the main trunk line north?

27a.) No toe walls are required at flared end sections. No, a drop cleanout is not required at MH-31, these are typically used for sanitary sewers when there is a drop in the manhole, but not required for storm drains. 
[bookmark: _Hlk202188552]
28.) Will recycled aggregate base course be acceptable under pavement and curbs if it meets CDOT specs? Will aggregate base course be required up to the back of curbs or 12” behind curbs?

28a.) Recycled aggregate base course will NOT be acceptable under pavement and curbs even if it meets CDOT specs. Aggregate base course will be required 12” behind curbs. 

29.) Will on-site properly moisture conditioned and compacted engineered fill be acceptable as class I backfill for structures or will imported structural fill be required to backfill structures? Will properly moisture conditioned and compacted on-site fill be acceptable for all pipe bedding and backfill in utility trenches except for trenches in rock?

29a.) Class 1 and Class 2 are acceptable as backfill for structures. By definition Class 2 structure backfill shall be composed of suitable materials developed on the project. Yes, properly moisture conditioned and compacted on-site fill will be acceptable for all pipe bedding and backfill in utility trenches. 

30.) Are precast inlets and precast manhole bases acceptable?

30a.) Precast inlets and manhole bases are acceptable. Shop drawings shall be submitted for approval. 

31.) Are portable concrete washouts acceptable or will dug-in washouts be required? Will prefabricated or riprap vehicle tracking pads be required?

31a.) Portable concrete washouts are acceptable. Per the bid form 2 vehicle tracking pads will be required. Both prefabricated and riprap vehicle tracking pads are acceptable.
[bookmark: _Hlk202188595]
32.) Will the county require any concrete with higher than 4500psi strength on any cast-in-place structures for this project?

32a.) CIP structures are typically concrete Class B or Class D. Per section 601 of the standard specifications, these classes of concrete require 28-day strength of 4500 psi. Refer to section 601 for concrete strength requirements for all classes of concrete required for the project. 

33.) Where are the acceptable laydown areas for this project?

33a.) The contractor will need to determine acceptable laydown areas. 

34.) Does the county want any of the removed materials or exported native fill stockpiled at a county facility or yard for future use?

34a.) No, the contractor shall become the owner of removed materials or exported native fill. 

35.) Are there any parking restrictions for crews on this project?

35a.) Yes. No parking is allowed that will restrict access to local residents, block sight distances, block the flow of traffic. 

36.) Does the county have a construction water source for this project?

36a.) No. 

37.) Where does the county want topsoil stockpiled on this project?

37a.) Contractor needs to determine an appropriate stockpile location. 

38.) Would a temporary tap and meter on the existing water main be acceptable for construction water?

38a.) Contractor would have to coordinate with water owner. 

39.) Will precast outlet structures be acceptable in the detention ponds?

39a.) Yes. All structures must follow plan details and specifications. Shop drawings shall be submitted for approval. 

40.) Will millings from the existing asphalt removal be acceptable for the proposed shouldering?

40a.) Yes, millings shall be processed and well graded with no millings larger than one inch. 

41.) What permits will CDOT and the county require us to pull for this project? Will permit fees be waived?

41a.) No CDOT permits are anticipated. See Revision of Section 107 page 13 of the Project specifications for permit requirements. Permit fees will not be paid for separately, but shall be included in the work.
 
42.) Would HP storm pipe be an acceptable substitute for RCP pipe?

42a.) ADS HP storm pipes may be considered as a replacement for RCP to the awarded contractor as a value engineering change proposal (VECP) per CDOT Standard Specifications, Section 104.07.
[bookmark: _Hlk202188607]
43.) Will any perforated pipe underdrains be required behind curbs or walls on this project?

43a.) No perforated pipe underdrains will be required behind curbs. For retaining walls, refer to the wall design parameters in the general notes on sheet 115. A wall drainage system shall be included in the wall design. The drainage system is included in the cost of Item 504-03500, Retaining Wall (Design Build). 

44.) Can Beacon Lite Rd be shutdown at any time point during construction contract? 

44a.) Road shutdown / closure shall be evaluated on an individual basis and is dependent on approval from County Engineer.

45.) Does the County have identified any location to dispose all excess material? or has any outside Contractors or construction site has approach the County with any interest in the exported material? 

45a.) The County does not have an approved location to dispose all excess material. No outside contractors has approached the County.

46.) When NTP is expected for the project? Does NTP starts after utilities relocation? 

46a.) NTP is expected late August 2025. NTP is not dependent on utility relocations. If utility conflicts exist such that critical path work cannot be completed, a working day will not be “charged” therefore the working days will not be affected. A limited NTP may be issued if work cannot begin due to utility conflicts. Time count will not start until the NTP (not limited NTP) is issued. 

47.) What is the approximate schedule for utilities relocation? 

47a.) All the utility relocation information we have has been provided in the utilities section of the Project specifications.

48.) Does Contractor need to include Traffic Control for utilities relocation by others? 

48a.) Contractor shall provide traffic control for their work only. Utility providers may use existing traffic control if it is adequate / applicable for their relocation work.

49.) Term of Contract 08/1/25 to 12/31/27 does not match the 302 working days (14 months), can you please clarify, what scope(s) includes or excludes the Term of Contract?
 
49a.) The reason for the contract term exceeding the working days is to allow for any unforeseeable/allowable delays that may occur and are needed to complete the project. This can include inspections, payments, contract closeout, etc.

50.) How many CY’s under the Uncl. Excavation Item (202-00010) includes Rock excavation?

50a.) None. A new line item has been added for Rock Excavation. 

51.) Could the county please clarify why the bid form quantity for unclassified excavation (CIP) (203-00010) 93,803CY doesn't match the plan quantity (Sheet 14 of the plans) 102,519CY?

51a.) This is an error that resulted from splitting the project two a northern and southern phase. The bid quantity of 93,803 CY is the correct quantity.




Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Invitation for Bid and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION
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Contact Person:
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Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 
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	Title: 
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	Phone: 
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